A4 COLLEGE
@) ZDESERT

FOUNDATION Foundation Board Meeting

General Session: 3:00 p.m.

Wednesday — January 27, 2016

Meeting Location (See map)
PUBLIC SAFETY ACADEMY
CLASSROOM PSA18

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING.
Please bring yours.

Our Mission:

The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the
College of the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and
stewarding assets.

Our Vision:
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful
education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region.

Core Values:

v Accountability

v Integrity

v Service Excellence
v Trust

Important Notice:
All meetings will be recorded




g5

MCIMET D De+3 0D

ge

PECIME O—T T 3JoWN

Board Meeting
Park Lot 19

Room PSA 18




aNVAa COLLEGE Board of Directors

@

VI.

VIL.

XI.

XIl.

i A DESERT January 27, 2016
FOUNDATION
PSA Class 18
3:00 - 5:00p.m.
AG EN DA (**Board action required)
Call to Order
Public Invitation to speak per the Brown Act
COD Student speaker
Approval of meeting minutes
A. **Approval of December 2, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes.................... Page: 1
Financials Review — Kirstien Renna
A. **Approval of Financials November 2015.........cccvcieviiiiiiiiiireeeneens Page: 6
Foundation Standing Committee Reports
A. Finance Committee — Suz Hunt
a) ** Approval of January 20, 2016 Finance & Investment Minutes..... Page: 11
a) Merrill Lynch & Wells Fargo Quarterly Investment report:
(i) Foundation Account ........cooevviiviiiiiiiinninenn, Page: 12
(ii) Capital Campaign Account.........cocevvvnnennnn, Page: 13
(iii) Combined ACCOUNtS...ccvvvviiviiiiiiiiinenas Page: 14

B. Academic Angels Committee - Jan Harnik

Foundation Reports

A. Development- Gigi Muth, Citizens of Distinction Update..................... Page: 15
B. Development — Peter Sturgeon, Donor Scholarship Event, February 25, 2016
C. Stepping Out for COD- Update-Gershowitz & Hummer
D. Economic Impact of COD - Joel Kinnamon
Reports:
A. Academic Senate President - Kelly Hall
B. COD Trustee - Bonnie Stefan
C Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson
D Response to Community Involvement Requests:
a) None

New Business

Adjournment



Page 1

JCOLLEGE
?*é # DESERT

FOUNDATION

Board of Director Meeting
Wednesday, December 2, 2015 - 3:00p.m.
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room

MINUTES

Present:

Joan Busick, Becky Broughton, Bill Chunowitz, Peggy Cravens, Donna Jean Darby, Marge
Dodge, Diane Gershowitz, Jan Harnik, Brian Holcombe, Lisa Howell, Suz Hunt, Peggy Sue
Lane, John Manion, Charles Monell, Mark Nickerson, Jane Saltonstall, Sally Simonds,
Dominique Shwe, Kate Spates, Larry Spicer

Absent:
Bob Archer, Norma Castaneda, Carol Bell Dean, Kelly Hall, Joel Kinnamon, Donna MacMillan,
Dan Martinez, Penny Mason, JoAnn McGrath, Arlene Schnitzer, VernKozlen

Guest
Gary Galton, Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Kirstien Renna, Peter Sturgeon, Gigi Muth, Pam
Hunter

Call to Order

Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act
None

COD Student speaker
No student at this meeting

Approval of meeting minutes as distributed

It was M/S/C Larry Spicer/Suz Hunt to approve the Septemeber29, 2015 Board Meeting
Minutes.

Financials Review - Kirstien Renna
Kirstien reviewed the September and October 2015 financials.

It was M/S/C Suz Hunt/Diane Gershowitz to approve the September 2015 Financials.

It was M/S/C Donna Jean Darby/Joan Busick to approve the October 2015 Financials.

01/27/16



Page 2

NEZ]COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Foundation Standing Committee Reports

Audit Committee — Larry Spicer
The committee met at 2:30 this afternoon to discuss the extension of Brabo Carlsen contract
to perform this year’s audit. It was suggested, by Jim Hummer that because of changes in
procedures and software, over the past 2 years, that Brabo Carlsen was closely involved in,
that we extend their contract and go to RFP for the 16-17 year.
Larry Spicer mentioned that there is no specific time limit in our policies. The College will
allow multiple years for one company but a new partner must be put in place very three
years. The Audit committee and that this should be discussed at a later date.

It was M/S/C Larry Spicer/Jan Harnik to extend Brabo Carlsen’s contract

Finance Committee

It was M/S/C by Sally Simonds/Bill Chunowitz to approve the October 21, 2015
Investment meeting minutes as presented

The following proposed changes to the ISP were discussed, included in packet on pages 20
and 21.

Current- Separate Allocations for Endowment Faulty/Staff Positions and
Building Support Funds

Investment Objective- Endowed Faculty/Staff Positions

Portfolio Asset Allocation
Asset Class/ Market Value
Investment Style Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic and International Equities 0% 35% 50%
Investment Grade Fixed Income 45% 60% 95%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5% 5% 25%
Alternatives 0% n/a 10%

Investment Objective- Building Support Funds

Portfolio Asset Allocation
Asset Class/ Market Value
Investment Style Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic and International Equities 0% 50% 70%
Investment Grade Fixed Income 5% 45% 95%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5% 5% 25%
Alternatives

01/27/16



NEZ]COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Proposed- Combine, One Asset Allocation for CCA

Asset Class/ Market Value
Investment Style Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic and International Equities 0% 50% 70%
Investment Grade Fixed Income 15% 45% 95%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5% 5% 25%
Alternatives 0% n/a 10%

It was M/S/C by Jane Saltonstall/Peggy Cravens to approve the combination of the asset
allocations for our ISP as presented

Academic Angels - Jan Harnik and Gigi Muth
Jan reviewed the Citizens of Distinction event as well as the proposed location for the spring
luncheon.

YOU CAN Campaign - Jim Hummer

Jim reviewed two PowerPoint presentations.

Highlights of the YOU CAN campaign:
The Edge program was discussed at length. Remedial issues as an example: in Math and
English proficiency starts to fall in grade three nationwide. By the time a student gets to
college they are behind. To ensure that students meet the challenge of the needs of the job
market local donor support to the YOU CAN campaign is critical. The campaign breaks
down in three areas: financial, academic barriers as well as a one stop job center.

Message and Marketing:
* Logo and Messaging
* Campaign Brochure
* Pledge Cards/Reply
* Desert Scene Placed Stories
* Online Sponsored Stories and Mobile Ads
* TV Campaign with a total of 1227 spots, 180 five second billboard tags
» Palm Springs Life Advertising
» Digital Promo/Advertising
* Pop Up Banners
* Pole Banners

Native Advertising — Dominigue Shwe

Reaching out to our Alumni through the Desert Sun using native advertising was explained to
the Board by Dominique. The test period from July 10 to September 30 resulted in over 1000
shares on Facebook and Twitter proving the success of engaging a younger demographic.

College of the Desert President — Dr. Joel Kinnamon
No report, Dr. Kinnamon absent.

01/27/16

Page 3



Page 4

NE] COLLEGE
7§ | #DESERT

FOUNDATION

Academic Senate President — Dr. Kelly Hall
No report, Dr. Hall absent.

COD Trustee — Becky Broughton

This was Becky’s last board meeting as the Trustee representative. She enjoyed her time on
the board and congratulated all on the renewed energy and the great working relationship
with the College.

Development Reports — Gigi Muth
Updated the Board on the Citizens of Distinction event over 350 people have committed to
attending.

Development Reports — Peter Sturgeon
Peter reported on the Barry Manilow event coming up December 11 and the Welcome Back
event of November 15%,

Executive Director — Jim Hummer
Jim updated the Board on the Stepping Out for COD event. Sponsorships requests sent out in
December and the Ticket on Sale postcards swill go out in January.

Foundation Board President — Mark Nickerson

Mark reminded the members that the great relationship between the Foundation and the
College came about because of hard work done by past Presidents and members. Suz Hunt
commented on how instrumental Donna Jean Darby on renewing the relationship with the
College and the community.

Adjournment 4:30 p.m.

01/27/16



Page 5

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

November 30, 2015

01/27/16



KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

November 2015 November 2014

A) Total Net Assets: S 28,511,587 $ 29,604,014

B) Total Revenue Received July 1, 2015-November 30, 2015:

(Detailed on Page 4 of this report)

Page 6

Realized /
Total Revenue Unrealized Gains
and Support & Losses
Unrestricted: S 538,515 S (95,246) S 443,269
Temporarily Restricted: 405,836 (450,191) (44,355)
Permanently Restricted: 2,862 - 2,862
S 947,213 S  (545,437) S 401,776
C) Total Revenue received in November 2015:
(Detailed on Page 3 of this report)
Realized/Unrealized Gains & Losses S 227,038
Total Revenue and Support S 106,377
S 333,415
D) Total Funds transferred to College for Use:
July 1, 2015 — November 30, 2015:
Scholarships S 328,263
Programs S 144,087
S 472,350
E) Total Funds in endowments: November 2015: S 18,899,290
(See Line 16 / Page 2 of this report)
F) Total Funds in Unrestricted Funds: S 763,187
(Detailed on Page 5 of this report)
Carry over from June 2015 S 805,228
Net Activity YTD (25,570)
As of November 2015: S 763,187
G) Other
Board Reserve S 500,000
Ackerman Fund (Unrestricted) Balance S 49,294

0172716



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION NOVEMBER 30, 2015
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR NOVEMBER 30, 2014

Temporarily Permanently

Totals

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
ASSETS
1 Cash and cash equivalents $ 281,491 $ 1,405,974 - 1,687,464 $ 1,427,309
2 Investments 500,000 6,022,710 18,034,639 24,557,349 24,980,248
3 Pledges receivable 89,748 957,196 524,782 1,571,726 2,330,415
4 Accounts Receivable (13) 10 - 3 -
5 Prepaid expenses - - - - -
6 Funds held at College - 5,000 - 5,000 -
7 Accrued interest receivable 20,775 35,250 - 56,025 54,089
8 Property and equipment, net 14,070 - - 14,070 8,453
9 FCCC - Scholarship Endowment - 41,076 336,549 377,625 390,724
10 Split interest agreements - 414,852 - 414,852 543,469
TOTAL ASSETS $ 906,072 $ 8,882,069 $ 18,895970 $ 28,684,110 $ 29,734,707
LIABILITIES
11 Accounts payable $ 68,882 45,355 - 114,238 -
12 Deferred Contributions $ - - - - -
13 Accrued liabilities 55,795 2,537 (50) 58,282 95,536
TOTAL LIABILITIES 124,677 47,893 (50) 172,520 95,536
NET ASSETS, beginning
Unrestricted:
14 Undesignated 305,228 - - 305,228 1,193,548
15 Board designated 500,000 - - 500,000 500,000
16 Temporarily restricted - 9,455,522 - 9,455,522 9,394,012
17 Permanently restricted - - 18,804,343 18,804,343 18,551,611
TOTAL NET ASSETS, beginning 805,228 9,455,522 18,804,343 29,065,093 29,639,171
18 Net Activity (25,570) (622,933) 94,997 (553,506) -
NET ASSETS 779,658 8,832,589 18,899,340 28,511,587 29,639,171

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSE $

904,335 $ 8,880,482 $

18,899,290 §$ 28,684,107 $ 29,734,707

FS-2

01/27/16

Page 7



COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION Page 8

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2015

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR NOVEMBER 30, 2014

CURRENT MONTH

Temporarily Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015 2014
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
1 Interest $ 9,152 ¢ 31,936 $ 673 $ 41,761 $ 68,694
2 Donations 1,275 1,692 - 2,967 872
3 Academic Angels Donations 750 - - 750 1,750
4 Capital Campaign - - - - 50
5 Other Income - - - - 30
6 President's Circle 2,168 - - 2,168 6,000
7 Scholarship Donations - 47,400 - 47,400 45,557
8 Special Events (net) 11,331 - - 11,331 52,717
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 24,676 81,028 673 106,377 175,670
EXPENDITURES
9 Contributions to college - 10,311 - 10,311 235,339
10 Operating expenses 102,949 4,125 - 107,074 78,250
11 Scholarships - 84,055 - 84,055 23,541
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 102,949 98,491 - 201,440 337,130
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE
12 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES (78,273) (17,463) 673 (95,063) (161,460)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
13 Management Fees - - - - -
14 Realized Gain/(Loss) 2 (17,143) (62,052) - (79,195) -
15 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 3 67,826 245,506 - 313,332 -
16 Other Investment Expenses (1,537) (5,562) - (7,099) 135,330
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 49,146 177,892 - 227,038 135,330
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS ¢ (29,127) $ 160,429 $ 673 $ 131,975 $ (26,130)

1 Interfund transfers represent interest earned on endowments, which has been transferred to the corresponding restricted fund

making it available for spending.

2 Realized Gains/Losses reflect amounts for investments which have actually been sold.

3 Unrealized Gains/Losses reflect stocks which have decreased in value, but have yet to be sold.

01727316



Page 9

COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR FIVE MONTHS ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2015

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR NOVEMBER 30, 2014

Temporarily  Permanently Totals
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted (Memorandum Only)
Fund Fund Fund 2015-16 2014-15
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
1 Interest $ 50,211 $ 172,469 $ 2,862 $ 225,542 $ 241,959
2 Donations 28,792 3,636 - 32,428 44,920
3 Annual Fund - - - - 100
4 Academic Angels Donations 21,500 - - 21,500 17,000
5 Capital Campaign - - - - 250
6 Marketing Reimbursement - - - - 100,000
7 Management Services 102,351 - - 102,351 75,736
8 Estate Gifts 30,103 2,500 - 32,603 -
9 Grants - - - - 17,000
10 Other Income 4 - - 4 30
11 President's Circle 101,143 - - 101,143 17,900
12 Scholarship Donations - 227,231 - 227,231 137,534
13 Special Events (net) 204,411 - - 204,411 104,228
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 538,515 405,836 2,862 947,213 756,657
EXPENDITURES

14 Contributions to college 2,500 141,587 - 144,087 320,680

15 Interfund transfers (8,705) 100,840 (92,135) - -

16 Operating expenses 475,044 7,888 - 482,932 424,408

17 Refunds - - - - 9,361

18 Scholarships - 328,263 - 328,263 230,011
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 468,839 578,578 (92,135) 955,282 984,460
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND SUPPORT

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE

19 OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES 69,676 (172,742) 94,997 (8,069) (227,803)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES

20 Realized Gain/(Loss) 6,428 21,111 - 27,539 -

21 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) (83,108) (303,685) - (386,793) -

22 Management Services - (102,351) - (102,351) -

23 Other Investment Expenses (18,566) (65,266) - (83,832) (91,512)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES (95,246) (450,191) - (545,437) (91,512)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS $  (25,570) $  (622,933) $ 94,997 $  (553,506) $ (319,315)

FS -4

01/27/16



Page 10
COLLEGE OF THE DESERT FOUNDATION
SUMMARY REPORT
FOR CURRENT MONTH ENDED 11/30/2015
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR YTD 11/30/2014

One Month Total Annual Budget
Actual YTD Actual Budget Variance % Remaining 11/30/2014
Revenue
1 Academic Angel Special Events (net) $ -1 $ 72,243 $ 100,000 72.2%| $ 27,757 $ 51,903
2 Academic Angel - Membership 750 21,500 25,000 86.0% 3,500 17,000
3 Annual fund/Direct Mail - - 120,000 0.0% 120,000 100
4 Grants - Direct Revenue - - 100,000 0.0% 100,000 -
5 Individual Gifts/Planned gifts 1,275 58,895 150,000 39.3% 91,105 42,413
6 Interest 9,152 50,212 151,000 33.3% 100,788 56,680
7 Management Services - 102,351 300,000 34.1% 197,649 75,736
8 Marketing Reimbursment - - 100,000 0.0% 100,000 100,000
9 McCallum Events (net)
10 Stepping Out for COD - 130,668 200,000 65.3% 69,332 52,325
11 Other - 4 20,000 0.0% 19,996 -
12 President's Circle 2,168 101,143 120,000 84.3% 18,857 17,900
Total Revenue 13,345 537,016 1,386,000 38.7% 848,984 414,087
Expenditures
13 Academic Angel/Membership - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 450
14 Annual Fund - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
15 Annual Report - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
16 Auditor - 16,750 20,000 83.8% 3,250 16,750
17 Bank Charges 1,059 2,499 8,000 31.2% 5,501 1,834
18 Board/Staff Training - 2,331 5,000 46.6% 2,669 1,762
19 Campus Tours - - 8,000 0.0% 8,000 1,100
20 Community Outreach - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 -
21 Donor Development 1,715 3,010 30,000 10.0% 26,990 16,770
22 Donor/Scholarship Reception - - 6,000 0.0% 6,000 -
23 Equipment Lease 317 1,268 5,000 25.4% 3,732 1,657
24 Insurance D & O 0 555 8,000 6.9% 7,445 595
25 Marketing & Messaging 32,808 91,768 178,000 51.6% 86,232 22,072
26 Membership Dues (60) 990 2,000 49.5% 1,010 1,250
27 Office Supplies & Equipment 1,032 4,623 15,000 30.8% 10,377 2,491
28 Other - - #DIV/0! - 198
29 Planned Giving - - 5,000 0.0% 5,000 -
30 Postage 395 3,598 10,000 36.0% 6,402 1,064
31 President's Circle - - 10,000 0.0% 10,000 -
32 President's Fund 435 13,137 40,000 32.8% 26,863 9,825
33 Printing/Design/Graphics - 3,815 25,000 15.3% 21,185 9,247
34 Recognition/Sponsorship/Tribute ads - 527 10,000 5.3% 9,473 -
35 Repairs & Maintenance - - 2,500 0.0% 2,500 -
36 Service Contracts 98 1,933 8,000 24.2% 6,067 4,357
37 Staff Mileage Reimburse - 55 2,000 2.8% 1,945 619
38 State of the College Event - - 25,000 0.0% 25,000 -
39 Subscriptions & Publications - - 2,000 0.0% 2,000 -
40 Telephone 101 494 1,500 32.9% 1,006 342
41 Wages & Benefits 48,098 270,608 690,000 39.2% 419,392 272,189
Independent Contractors
42 Roemer & Harnik - 160 10,000 1.6% 9,840 6,038
43 MMGC CPA - 21,169 24,000 88.2% 2,831 30,000
44 Accounting Specialist - - 31,000 0.0% 31,000 17,000
45 Fundraiser 50 12,826 24,016 48,000 50.0% 23,984 -
46 Abila FR50 Impementation - 4,000 4,000 100.0% - -
47 Abila FR50 S/W - - 12,000 0.0% 12,000 -
48 Messaging/Marketing Contract Svs 4,000 4,000 48,000 8.3% 44,000 -
49 Website/Social Media 1,225 1,300 48,000 2.7% 46,700 1,668
Total Expenditures before Contributions $ 104,049, $ 472,606| $ 1,386,000 34.1%| $ 913,394| $ 419,278
50| Contributions to College - 2,500 46,437
51|Realized Gain/Loss (17,143) 6,428 -
52|Unrealized Gain/Loss 67,826 (83,108) (8,225)
53|Investment Fees (1,537) (18,566) -
54|Refunds - - -
55| Interfund transfer - (8,705) (23,213)
Total Expenditures 54,903 579,057 434,277
Excess or (Deficit) $ (41,558)| $ (42,041) $ (20,190)
56| General Fund Carryover 805,228
Total excess at 11/30/2015 763,187
57|Ackerman Fund 49,294
58 Board Reserve 500,000
FS-5

01/27/16



Page 11

COLLEGE
L DESERT
FOUNDATION
Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 20, 2016 - 3:00pm
Foundation Board Room
MINUTES
Present

Bill Chunowitz, Vern Kozlen, Suz Hunt, Penny Mason, Sally Simonds

Absent
Bob Archer, Brian Holcombe, Dan Martinez, Lisa Howell

Staff/Guests
Rondi Edwards, Gary Hall, Brian Hsieh, Kirstien Renna, Virginia Ortega, Kippy Laflame

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 3:00pm.

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment
No cards were submitted from the public

Investment meeting from 3:00-4:00pm

e Each committee member received reports from Merrill Lynch and Wells Fargo. The investors
presented their views on the economic outlook, with China and energy being the main topic of
discussion.

e Both the Merrill Lynch and Wells Fargo quarterly reports were reviewed. The underperformance of
the portfolios were discussed at length.

e Chair Suz Hunt asked both investment companies to supply the breakdown of their fees for 2014 and
2015.

e Kirstien Renna enquired about the realized loss of over $90K from Wells Fargo November statement.
Brian Hsieh explained that this happened because of the trimming out commodities and pulling out
of emerging markets.

Finance meeting from 4:00-5:00pm

Monthly Financials - Kirstien Renna

November financials were reviewed. Kirstien gave an update of the reformatting of the financial reports
and what that entails. Chair Suz Hunt requested that the following item be included in next month’s
Finance meeting: the establishing of a policy governing the distributions of donations to investors.
Next meeting February 17, 2016 from 4:00-5:00pm

Adjournment:
Meeting adjourned at 4:40pm

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame, Executive Assistant

01/27/16



age 12

(STOTZ 404 UINI3J %08’ £ 7-) SAINPOWWOD O} UOIIEIO||Ee SdpNn[oul - 08Jed S||9M (1)
SISSE|D J9SSE (NS WODU| PAXIy ||B SIPN|OUI ‘UIN}DJ SWOdUI Paxly |30} - 081ed S|l (€)

s3sse|d 39sse gns Alnba |je sapnjoul ‘uiniau Alinba [e103 - 084e4 s|IdM (27)

uinlay
0, . 0, . 0, . 0, . 0, . 0, ‘N-
%06t %L0°C %L8°0T %6€"t %TL 0 %CL O paIySIoM a5esany
%00T ¥¥0'LTT'6 S |elol
%CT'€ e/u %8L'T %07'€ %9¢€°0- Xapul [¥Y4H %9S'T 0T-0 %C 8SEVLT S S9AlleUIR) Y
S9AI1BUIRY|Y U] ,
%S6°C %67'T %S9°'T- %E0 VT %E8'T 1134VN () %61 €- €0 %S [AXWA44 S S19ssY |eay
%ES'T %861 %ES'T %0C'C %SS'0 xapu| puog 83y sAe|pieg (€) %8¢€0 09-0v %6€ LL9'€LS'E S aWodu| paxiy
anoQy U] L,
9A0QY U] | 3A0QY U] | 9AOQY U] | SAOQY U] %6¢€°0- Xapu| 34V3 IDSIN 9A0QY U] mm.m %LT [42AAN" S sa1unb3 | 3uj
%8S°CT %E8'E %ST'CE %C9°L %8E'T Xapu] 005 d8S (2) %S0 09-5¢ %TE TCTELV8'T S saiunb3 sn
%CT'0 %0T°0 %020 %60°0 %L0°0 Ainseal] sn SO € %€0°0 %S-T %9 ¥T.'68S S ysed
21/10/60 uiniay
uondaou) 2102 €102 vI0¢C sadipu| uin}ay |eny sasuey sdi| S19SSY JO % unowy $ adA] 13ssy
. yJewyouag
suin}ay |enjoy o3ie4 s||IoM
©o
ST0Z/0E/TT WOJ) SanjeA 92uewl0ad SWOS SpNn|dul SUIN1DJ JUSWISIAUL SAIIBUISYE - TN Sm
6002 ulpua "320e Ul STOT/TE/TT 40 Se #9°895°£ LS d|qe|ieAy ysed [en1oveN
-
oror | omar | oane | opmye oy o cne uinisy
%I8 %1v9°L %90°6 %CL'€ %CL0 %S1°0 paIySIaM aSesany
%00T 0v8'£0T0T S |elol
2n0qy SalInb3 ‘ aljisse[ou
V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N Ul papnpul 197'81 S paiissejpun
%SEC- %TS'€ %LS'C %9¢€°0- ausodwo) 404 144H (1) %LtC- %0T - %0 %0C L 619927, S S9AlleUIR) Y
S9AI1BUIRL|Y U]
%00°0 %00°0 V/N V/N Vv/N Vv/N V/N V/N S19ssY |esy
%E - %0
%6L'Y %60 %80°€ %SS°0 puog 21e83433y SN sAejdleg %YL'0 %S9 - %0t %ECBE €VL(S8'E S |awodu| paxlid
anoge uj L,
9A0Qe Ul | dA0QE Ul | 9A0QE Ul %6€°0- $S0J9 YW1 34V3 IDS %0C'T- Qmﬁn_ %€ %ST 0T 0TZ've0'T S saninb3 |3y
(] -/
%LY'ST %9¢°0€ %699 %3E'T uiniay |e10] 00S d8S %0C'S %09 - %ST %YE oY ¥92'0L0V S saninb3 sn
%0C°0 %80°0 %L0°0 %S0°0 Ainseas] sn yuow ¢ %00 %S - %1 %L0'Y YvL'0TY S *Ysed
uondaou) 2102 €102 Y102 s921pu| uJni1ay |eny s98uey sdi S19SSY JO % unowy $ adA] 19ssy
- yJewyduag

suiniay |endy

(STOZ/TE/ZT 40 SY) 3UN02DY uonepuno

YouAq |uIsIN



Page 13

(STOT 404 UINIBI %18 6C-) SDIHPOWWIOI O} UOIIRIO||. SBPN|IUl - 0S.Je

poliad uwn|od ueys ssa| p|aH (g)

PM (¥)

S9SSB|D 19SSE NS SWO0JU| PaXI} ||B S9PN[IUI ‘UIN}DL SWOdUl paxly [e10] - 084eq S|[9M (€)
sasse|d 19sse qns Alinba |je sapnjoul ‘uinias Alinba |e101 - 031e4 s|l9M (2)

%LS°0- %TT°T %LT°ST %00°9 %ELO %LS°0- poIYZIPM mM“HM“
%00T 06v'€81°C S [e3oL
%ET €~ e/u e/u e/u %9€°0- (G) xapul 144H %ET €~ anoqe U] %€ 6S€°GS S SaAlleuIs)|Y
%8°L- %¢S°0- %1C'€- %TOVT %E]'C 1I34VYN () %8Y'L- 01-0 %€ viv6S S S13ssY |eay
%9t T- %ST'C %€0°0 %S0°€ %550 Xapu| puog 38y sAe|dieg (€) %9t T- S6-ST %EE CI6°TTL S 3wodu| paxi4
9A0QY U] [ 9A0OQY U] | 9AOQY U] | SA0QY U| %6€°0- Xapu| 34v3 1DSN dN0qY U] 9A0qY U] %tT S/8°T0€ S salunb3 |3y
%LTT %Ly %69 €€ %9L°6 %8€'T X3pu| 00S d7BS (@ %Lt 0.-0 %8¢ 66£C€8 S salnb3y sn
%100 %00°0 %100 %100 %L0°0 Ainseau] sn SO € %100 %SC-S %01 10S°7TT S ysed
Z1/10/60 uiniay
uondaou| r44114 €T0C vT0C s3d1pu| uiIn1ady |eniy saduey sd| S19SSY JO % unowy § adA] j19ssy
o ydewyouag
suJn3ay |enpy Omhmu_ S|IPM
uinay
%6T°€ %81°9 %8L°S %T6°€ %69°0 %LE'T- pa1ySiam aSesony
%00T 0T9'TECY S [eloL
V/N V/N V/N %000 - S paijisse|pun
%V1°9- %S0°S %EV'T %9¢°0- aysodwo) 404 144H %8¢ - aAoqe u| %619 799'vLe S SaAleUIR} Y
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N %0T-%0 %000 - S SERALEN!
%181 %EEE- %SL°9 %SG°0 puog 21e82483y SN sAepieg %90°C %S6-%ST %S6'8€ 9€T'8Y9‘T S Swodu| paxi4
9A0qeE Ul | SA0Qe Ul | aAoqge Ul %6€°0- $S049 Y1 34V3 IDSN %€0°0 3A0qe U] %CT'TT 8TL0LY S salynby |,u
%S0 VT %T19°TC %0¢C'S %8¢E'T uJniay |e101 00S d8S %IT ¢~ 0L-%0 %07 6€ LEEL99T S saiunb3 sn
%8T°0 %10 %10 %S00 Ainseau| sn yiuow ¢ %€0°0 %SC-%S %0V LS9'0LT S ysed
AR/pp/wiw winay
uondadu] 2102 €102 ¥10C sa21pu| uin1ay |eny saduey sd| S19SSY JO % unowy $ adA] 19ssy
- Jewysuag

suin}ay |enpy

(sT0Z/TE/TT 30 SV) Wunod2dy usdiedwe) jeyde)

YouAT |IIs N

01/27/16



Page 14

._wwm.m._wm.mNm . spun4 pauiquo) |e1o]
vESOTETTS 0SV'6EE VTS SIUN0J%JY pauiquio) [e101
03Je4 s||I9M YIoUuAq [IBIN
00T'STIV ow Spung pauiquwo) |ejo]
%00T 067'€8TCS %00T 0T9'TEC'YS V101
Vv/N Vv/N Vv/N Vv/N Vv/N 1S9J91U| pPanJddy
%S €08VTT %619 799vL¢ 0T-0 S9AIleUJR)|Y/21e)sT |eay
%CS VLTYETT %€ES 09 GG0'8ETC 0/-0 Aunb3
%EE CI6'TTL %96°8€ 9€T'8Y9‘T 96-91 9wiodu| paxid
%01 T0S‘cTes %0V LS9°0L1S %S¢C-S ysed
[enyy  |08ued s|I9M |en3ay YIUuAq [JIBIN so8uey sd| [2dAL 19ssy
JUNnoddYy :M_NQENU .QmU
¥88vE€T'6TS Spung pauiquio) [e301
%00T vv0°LTT'6S %00T 08°L0T 0TS V101
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N 1saJalu| paniddy
%L 068T09 %0T'L 6T9'92L 01-0 S9AI1BUJRYY/91e1ST |BdY
%81 €92'T9€Y %61¥°09 GELTTT'S 09-9¢ Aunb3
%6¢E LL9'ELS'E %EC'BE €¥/‘/S8'SE 09-0% 9wiodu| paxi4
%9 ATAL S %L0V YL '0TYS %S-T ysed
|enioy 03.Je4 s|I9M |en1oy YouAT I N saduey Sdi| 9dA| 1955y

uonzepunog aod

ST0Z/TE/TT JO se sjuawisanu| uoilepunod doJd

01/27/16



College of the Desert Foundation Page 15

Academic Angel Financials

As of 01-14-16

Revenues Expenditures Total
Balances:

Membership 21,500.00 0.00 21,500.00

Citizens of Distinction
Special Event Income 220,140.00 0.00 220,140.00
Matching Gift 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00
Special Event Expenses 0.00 (153.93) (153.93)
Venue 0.00 (16,586.43) (16,586.43)
Printing/Mailing 0.00 (4,755.98) (4,755.98)
Postage 0.00 (362.57) (362.57)
Marketing 0.00 (2,212.50) (2,212.50)
Recognition 0.00 (435.69) (435.69)
Total Citizens of Distinction 320,140.00 (24,507.10) 295,632.90

Spring Luncheon

Special Event Income 5.00 0.00 5.00
Total Balances: 341,645.00 (24,507.10) 317,137.90
Scholarship (2235) 100,756.46 (2,250.00) 98,506.46

01/27/16



	01-27-2016 Board Agenda
	10-21-15 Finance & Investment Minutes DRAFT
	AA Financials 01-14-16
	Board Meeting Cover  01-27-2016
	Board Meeting Minutes 12-02-15
	Campus Tour PSA 18
	Combined Wells Fargo Merrill Lynch 4q15 COD Review Spreadsheet
	FINAL  11-30-2015 Financial Statements



